
Reference Number: OH230006 

Issuance Date: May 25, 2023 

An Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer 

 

 

 
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE 

ANIMAL AND PLANT HEALTH INSPECTION SERVICE 

 

 

 

 

 

OFFICIAL WARNING 
NOTICE OF ALLEGED VIOLATION 

CASE NUMBER: 

OH230006 

ALLEGED VIOLATOR: 

Marvin A Yoder 

ADDRESS (City, State, ZIP Code): 

BALTIC, OH 43804 

The U.S. Department of Agriculture has evidence that on or about the date(s) listed 

below, you or your organization committed the following alleged violation(s) of Federal 

laws: 
 

Date of Alleged Violation: April 10, 2023 

9 C.F.R. § 3.6(a)(2)(iii) Primary enclosures. 

Primary enclosures must be constructed and maintained so that they: 

 

Contain the dogs and cats securely. 

 
 


	SpringCM Merge
	AWA 7060.docx




